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March 17,1988

MEMORANDUM FOR: Milton Vagins, Chief

Electrical and Mechanical Engineering Branch
Division of Engineering, RES

FROM: Jit Vora
Electrical and Mechanical Engineering Branch
Division of Engineering, RES

SUBJECT: MEETING WITH NUPLEX TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

Date and Time: March 24, 1988

10:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Location: Conference Room 013

5650 Nicholson Lane
Rockville, Maryland

Agenda attached
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ETI::0 - (CC/hTLEX TECEICAL $L'CCCGIITEE

Place: U.S.N.R.C. Date: Thursday March 24, 1000
5650 tiicholson Lane Tit:3: 10:00 a.u. - 4:00 p.a.
Rockv1110. MD

Cu 9-m oIS. , . . .

A_G_E N O A

(Revised - Tentative)

10:00 a.m. Opening Remarks R. Gosnak - NPC
L. Oo1 George - KUPLEX

10:15 a.m. Screening Criteria D. Carlst,n - SA"DIA

12:00 L U (1 C 11-

1:00 p.a. Executive Sunnary - NUPLEX Plan L. Del George - l'UPLEX

l 1:30 p.m. NRC/NPAR Comparison L. Del George - NUPLEX

2:00 p.m. Industry Reporta. - Update
BWR RPV J. Chardos - NUPLEX-

PWR Containment P. Daamont - NUPLEX*

2:30 p.m. Status Report on License Karl Kniel - ICC
Renewal Related Activities
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3:00 p.m. General Disussion - Administrative - ALL
Handling of Technical Reports
(ReferenceNUPLEXLetterDated
3/7/ES)

4:00 p.a. Adjourn
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